
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

COUNCIL PACKET 

November 11, 2010 General Meeting 



�������������	
��
�
��������������
��������
�������������������
� � ���	�����
���������������������� ���!!������
� � "��	�����
���������#�������������$�
� � ���	�����
��%������&���
���������$�
� � '��	�����
��������#�������������$��
%������(�
)����*�������
��$������+��$���
,�� ��!!����������
������
� � ����'���
� � "��������
� � ����&-��
.����/��������!!�������0��1�$�����2��!��
3�� ����������$�������
� � ����4�!�����/
�����������#�
����������
���5�!�����
� � "����	��#����6���(7�#��!���8������������
�������
� � ������/
�$
�!�
� � ����9:��1��0�	7������"��$����!���!�����
� � '���9:��1�;5�!�����$��	&�	
����������������
� � ������������������13�"��������<�������9���
� � 9���9:��1��0�	5<��
�
(�"��$����!���!����
� � &������������$�=�!�8����>�����+��#����$����!!������
� � 8������
����������(����
�������
�#(�������
����?�
� � �2������
����������(����
�������
�/����"�

(�
� � @������
������������+�
�?��������
���(�
����#�$��0/#��
� ���������������9:���'���'��������#�
�������$
��!����
� � =������
������A��4�(��
�����+��
����'�����!!������
� � <������+�
�?�����(��!���(���/����"�

(����	��
�����

� ��������(1	 ����"
��+������
���
���!�����
�����
� � ������������
�:��
�������
� � �������
����� �
�����#�� �/�� ��$��9B����&�����
��
� � ������"�(������
����������
� � 0���9:��1�%0�	59�
��'���
�!����"��$����!���!����
� � 	������
����� �
�����4� �
��9B����&�����
�"�(��
� � �����������
�������
��� �	
����������
�/������8��
��$����
� � ����9:��1�,0�	5&�0�"��$����!���!����
� � "���9:��1�.�0	5&-9'�"��$����!���!����
� � ����9:��1�35�!�����$��	&�,�;���.�C�
� � '���9:��1��0�	5�!�����$������"��$���
� � ����9:��1��0�	5�
�����$�"���+���!!������"��$���
;�� �D������+��������������0����
�����0� �"��������
� � ����0����"�
���5������������2���
����8��
��$�
� � "���&�0��2/�#��!����������&���
��
�����
�����#���������
�����
� � ����'���#���������
��
������(�������������
���

������������(�
E��
���
��
������"�����(����
A�
���
��

�������(���������B���������������!!�����
�%��/��������!!��������0��1�$�����2��!��
�,���>��������#�������
�.����F��
�!���� � � �

�����������	�
������������

�����	 �
������ �

����
��� ���� ����� �

�����
���� ��� ��		� � � �

�
��������	
����

���	�

���	������
�������	
�

���	�����������������

�	������ ������������������!�

�

"	������	��	�

#�������	�

�	������	��	������
�������	
�

#�������	�����������������

�	������ ������������������!�

�

�	��"��������

�	���������$���

�	���������������
�������	
�

����������������

�

��������"��%�

�	���������$���

�����������%������
�������	
�

����������������

�

�	%��&��	��

�	���������$��

�	%�����	�������
�������	
�

����������������

�

���� ��'���

�	���������$���

�������'��������
�������	
�

����������������

�

(��������	�

�	���������$���

���������	������
�������	
�

����������������

�

�

�)*&�+"�����+&, -�

.	�� ����	��-�

����/�!'��%��'����

,�������������-�

��'��%��'���



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council /Election Review Committee 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
October 8, 2010 City Council Acting As the Election Review Committee 

Page 1 of 3 

City Council Acting As The Election Review Committee 
October 8, 2010 

 
 
1.  Call to Order:  A meeting of the Gustavus City Council acting as the 
Election Review Committee was held on October 8, 2010 at 6:00PM. 
 
2.  Roll Call: 

Comprising a quorum of the Council the following were present: 
   Mayor Berry 
   Vice Mayor Nixon 
   Council Member Lassiter 
   Council Member Mackovjak 
   Council Member Taylor 
    
 
Council Members not in attendance: 
   Council Member Sunday  -Absent 
   Council Member Lesh   -Absent 
 
3.  Public Comment on Non Agenda Items:  None 
 
4. New Business: 
 A.  Canvass All Absentee, Questioned, Defective Ballots   
      Executed in the Election 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  Council Member Mackovjak  
      declared a possible conflict of  
      interest due to the fact that he is a  
      candidate. 
 
RULING:     Mayor Berry declared that there is  
      not a substantial financial interest  
      involved, and that Council Member 
      Mackovjak could vote on the   
      questioned ballots, absentee and  
      final certification.  
 
(Clerk’s Note:  Council Member Mackovjak participated in votes, but did 
not touch any of the envelopes or ballots.) 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  Council Member Taylor declared a  
      possible conflict of interest due to  
      the fact that she is a candidate. 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
3A



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council /Election Review Committee 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
October 8, 2010 City Council Acting As the Election Review Committee 

Page 2 of 3 

 
RULING:     Mayor Berry declared that there is  
      not a substantial financial interest  
      involved, and that Council Member 
      Taylor could vote on the   
      questioned ballots, absentee and  
      final certification.  
 
(Clerk’s Note:  Council Member Taylor participated in votes, but did not 
touch any of the envelopes or ballots.) 

 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved to reject this oath &  
   affidavit envelope with ballot sealed inside for the  
   following reason – registered for less than 30 days.  
Seconded by: Vice Mayor Nixon 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Berry, Lassiter, Mackovjak, Nixon, Taylor 
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 5/0 

 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved to reject this oath &  
   affidavit envelope with ballot sealed inside for the  
   following reason -  registered for less than 30 days. 
Seconded by: Vice Mayor Nixon 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Berry, Lassiter, Mackovjak, Nixon, Taylor 
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 5/0 

 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved to reject this oath &  
   affidavit envelope with ballot sealed inside for the  
   following reason – registered for less than 30 days.  
Seconded by: Vice Mayor Nixon 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Berry, Lassiter, Mackovjak, Nixon, Taylor 
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 5/0 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
3A



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council /Election Review Committee 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
October 8, 2010 City Council Acting As the Election Review Committee 

Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 B.  Certify Election Report 
 
(Clerk’s Note:  The Mayor completed the “Report of Election Results, Form 
5.50-A.)   
 
 C.  Record the Results of the Election 

 

Motion:  Vice Mayor Nixon moved to approve election results as  
   tabulated and authorize the Mayor to sign the   
   certificates of election. 
Seconded by: Council Member Lassiter 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Berry, Lassiter, Mackovjak, Nixon, Taylor 
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 5/0 

 
 D.  Authorize the Results to be Certified 
 
(Clerks Note:  See motion on Item 4C that authorized the results to be 
certified.) 

 
5. Publicly Declare the Results of the Election 
 
(Clerk’s Note:  The results of the election were publicly declared at the 
meeting, by email to “News” group, posted on the website, and posted.) 

 
 
16. Adjournment: 
With no further business before the Council the meeting was adjourned 
at 7:20PM. 
 
 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
3A



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

October 11, 2010 City Council Special Meeting 
Page 1 of 3 

City Council Special Meeting 
October 11, 2010 

 

 
1.  Call to Order:  A Special Meeting of the Gustavus City Council was 
held on October 11, 2010 at 6:00PM. 
 
2.  Roll Call: 

Comprising a quorum of the Council the following were present: 
   Acting Mayor Nixon 
   Council Member Cacioppo 
   Council Member Lassiter 
   Council Member Lesh 
   Council Member Mackovjak 
   Council Member Sunday  - Via Teleconference 
   Council Member Taylor  - Via Teleconference 
 
3.  Approval of Minutes:  None 
 
4.  Mayor’s Request For Agenda Changes:  None 
 
5.  Committee Reports:  None 
  

7.  Consent Agenda:  None 

  
8.  Ordinances for Public Hearing:  None 
   

9.  Unfinished Business:  None 
 
10. New Business: 
 A.  Administration of Newly Elected Officials Oath of Office 
 
(Clerk’s Note:  Lou Cacioppo affirmed the oath of office verbally and by 
signature.  Jim Mackovjak and Karen Taylor had each affirmed the oath 
prior to the meeting.) 
 
 B.  Executive Session 
 

Public Comment:  None 
 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved to enter into executive 
   session for subjects that could prejudice the   
   reputation and character of a person.   
Seconded by: Council Member Cacioppo 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
3B



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

October 11, 2010 City Council Special Meeting 
Page 2 of 3 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Mackovjak, Nixon, Sunday 
No: Lesh, Taylor 
 
Motion Passes 5/2 

 
(Clerk’s Note:  The Council entered into executive session at 6:05PM and 
came out of the executive session at 6:22PM.) 

 
 C.  Organization of the Council Mayor 
 

Public Comment:  None 
 

Motion:  Council Member Sunday moved to nominate Jim  
   Mackovjak for Mayor. 
Seconded by: Council Member Taylor 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Nixon, Sunday, Taylor 
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 7/0 

 
 

Motion:  Council Member Sunday moved to appoint Jim 
   Mackovjak as Mayor for the City of Gustavus.   
Seconded by: Council Member Taylor 

 
Council discussion followed.  
 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Nixon, Sunday, Taylor 
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 7/0 

 

Motion:  Council Member Taylor moved to nominate Tim  
   Sunday as Vice Mayor. 
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 
 
 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
3B



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

October 11, 2010 City Council Special Meeting 
Page 3 of 3 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Sunday, Taylor 
No: Nixon 
 
Motion Passes 6/1 

 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved to nominate Lou  
   Cacioppo for Vice Mayor.   
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh  

 
Council discussion followed.  
 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Nixon, Sunday, Taylor 
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 7/0 

 
(Clerk’s Note:  Council Members voted via ballot.  The votes of each ballot 
were verbally announced and tallied by the City Clerk.  The totals are as 
follows: 
   Lou Cacioppo  5 
   Tim Sunday  2 
 

 
11. Staff Reports:  None 
 
12. City Council Reports 
 A.  Mayor’s Report:  None 
 
 B.  City Clerk’s Report:  None 
 

13. City Council Questions & Comment 
 

14. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items:  None 
 
15.  Executive Session 

 
16. Adjournment: 

With no further business before the Council the meeting was adjourned 
at 6:44PM. 
 
 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
3B



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

October 14, 2010 City Council General Meeting 
Page 1 of 5 

City Council General Meeting 
October 14, 2010 

 

 
1.  Call to Order:  A General Meeting of the Gustavus City Council was 
held on October 14, 2010 at 7:00PM. 
Mayor Mackovjak called the meeting to order at 7:00PM. 
 
2.  Roll Call: 

Comprising a quorum of the Council the following were present: 
   Mayor Mackovjak 
   Vice Mayor Cacioppo 
   Council Member Lassiter 
   Council Member Lesh 
   Council Member Nixon 
   Council Member Taylor 
 
Council Members not in attendance: 
   Council Member Sunday   
 
3.  Approval of Minutes 

A.  September 9th, 2010 General Meeting Minutes 
 

Minutes of the August 12, 2010 meeting were approved by unanimous 
consent.   
  
 B.  September 26th, 2010 Special Meeting Minutes 
 

Minutes of the September 26, 2010 meeting were approved with changes 
by unanimous consent. 
 
4.  Mayor’s Request For Agenda Changes:  None 

 
5.  Committee Reports: 

 A.  Planning Committee report given by Nate Borson. 
 B.  Beach Committee report read by Mayor Mackovjak. 
 C.  Library Committee report given by Sylvia Martinez. 

 
6.   Public Comment on Non Agenda Items: 
 

    1.  Colleen Stansbury 
    2.  Pep Scott 
    3.  Mike Halbert 
 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
3C



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

October 14, 2010 City Council General Meeting 
Page 2 of 5 

 
 
 

 
 
7.  Consent Agenda: 

 A. Ordinance for Publication: FY11-05NCO An Ordinance for the         
  City of Gustavus Providing for the Amendment of the   
  Gustavus Community Network (GCN) Budget for Fiscal Year  
  2011. 

B. Ordinance for Publication: FY11-06NCO An Ordinance for the 

 City of Gustavus Providing for the Amendment of the 
 Gustavus Volunteer Fire Department (GVFD) Budget for  
 Fiscal Year 2011. 
C.  Ordinance for Publication: FY11-07 An Ordinance of the City of 
 Gustavus Amending Section 5.90.060(c), of the Election 
 Pamphlets Ordinance. 
D.  Publish RFQ RM-FY11-04 Halibut Road Culvert Installation 
 and Ditching. 
E.  Appointment of Ed Bond as Road Committee Chairperson. 
 

(Clerk’s Note:  Consent Agenda Items A & D were requested to be removed 
from the consent agenda.  They are now New Business Items 10 B & C.) 
 

 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved that the Council  
   accept consent agenda as amended.   
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Nixon, Taylor 
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

 
 
8.  Ordinances for Public Hearing:  None 

 
9.  Unfinished Business:  None 
 
10. New Business: 

A. Ordinance for Publication: FY11-08NCO An Ordinance for the 
City of Gustavus Providing for the Amendment of the Road 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2011. 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
3C



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

October 14, 2010 City Council General Meeting 
Page 3 of 5 

 

Public Comment:  
    Sandi Marchbanks 
 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved that we approve for  
   publication FY11-08NCO.   
Seconded by: Council Member Taylor 

 
Council discussion followed.  
 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Nixon, Taylor 
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

 
B.  Ordinance for Publication: FY11-05NCO An Ordinance for the                   
 City of Gustavus Providing for the Amendment of the 
 Gustavus Community Network (GCN) Budget for Fiscal Year 
 2011. 

 
Public Comment: 
    Nate Borson 
    Sandi Marchbanks 
    Colleen Stansbury 
 

Motion:  Council Member Lesh moved the City Council  
   approve for publication FY11-05NCO. 
Seconded by: Council Member Lassiter 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  Council Member Nixon declared a  
      conflict of interest due to the fact  
      that he bid on the electrical on the 
      the tower project.   
RULING:     Mayor Mackovjak ruled that he does  
      have a conflict and should not vote. 
 
Council discussion followed.  

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Taylor  
No: None 
Recused: Nixon 
 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
3C



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

October 14, 2010 City Council General Meeting 
Page 4 of 5 

Motion Passes 5/0 with 1 recused 

C.  Publish RFQ RM-FY11-04 Halibut Road Culvert Installation 
 and Ditching. 

 
 

Public Comment:  None 
 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved that we publish RFQ  
   FY11-04 Halibut Road Culvert Installation and  
   ditching.   
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 
Council discussion followed. 
 

Motion:  Council Member Nixon moved to postpone.   
Seconded by: Vice Mayor Cacioppo 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Nixon 
No: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Taylor 
 
Motion Defeated 1/5 

 
Council discussion followed.  
 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Taylor 
No: Nixon 
 
Motion Passes 5/1 

 
 
11. Staff Reports: 

  A.  Tom Jones - GVFD 
 
12. City Council Reports 
 A.  Mayor’s Report 

� Thanked everyone for their patience. 
 
 B.  City Clerk’s Report:  None 
 

13. City Council Questions & Comments  

� Council Member Nixon thanked former Mayor Berry for all  

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
3C3C



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

October 14, 2010 City Council General Meeting 
Page 5 of 5 

     of his hard work.  
 
14. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items:  None 
 
15.  Executive Session:  None 
 

16. Adjournment: 

With no further business before the Council the meeting was adjourned 
at 8:25PM. 
 
 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
3C



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

October 28, 2010 City Council Special Meeting 
Page 1 of 4 

City Council Special Meeting 
October 28, 2010 

 

 
1.  Call to Order:  A Special Meeting of the Gustavus City Council was 
held on October 28, 2010 at 7:00PM. 
Mayor Mackovjak called the meeting to order at 7:03PM. 
 
2.  Roll Call: 

Comprising a quorum of the Council the following were present: 
   Mayor Mackovjak 
   Vice Mayor Cacioppo 
   Council Member Lassiter 
   Council Member Nixon 
   Council Member Sunday -Via Teleconference 
   Council Member Taylor 
    
Council Members not in attendance: 
   Council Member Lesh  -Absent 
 
3.  Approval of Minutes:  None 

  
4.  Mayor’s Request For Agenda Changes: 

 The Mayor requested that Consent Agenda Item A be moved to New  
 Business as Item 10B.   
 
5.  Committee Reports:  None 
 
6.  Public Comment On Non Agenda Items:  None 
  

7.  Consent Agenda: 
 A.   Letter to FDA – Regarding Genetically-Modified Salmon.  
 B.   FY11-10 NCO Beach Committee 
  
(Clerk’s Note:  Items A & B on the Consent Agenda were requested to be 
removed and are now Items B & C in New Business.) 

 
 
8.  Ordinances for Public Hearing:  None 
  

9.  Unfinished Business:  None 
 

 
 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
3D



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

October 28, 2010 City Council Special Meeting 
Page 2 of 4 

10. New Business:   
 A.  Resolution 2010-25 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
      OF GUSTAVUS, ALASKA ADOPTING MINOR REVISIONS TO  
      THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PETITION TO ANNEX CERTAIN  
      FALLS CREEK AND ICY PASSAGE TERRITORY TO THE CITY  
      OF GUSTAVUS, AND AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF THE    
      REVISED PETITION TO THE ALASKA LOCAL BOUNDARY    
      COMMISSION. 
 

Public Comment:  None 
 
(Clerk’s Note:  Resolution 2010-25 was read by Greg Streveler.) 
 

Motion:  Council Member Taylor moved to approve Resolution  
   2010-25.   
Seconded by: Council Member Lassiter 

 
Council discussion followed.  
 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Mackovjak, Nixon, Sunday, Taylor 
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

 
 B.  Letter to FDA – Regarding Genetically-Modified Salmon 
 

Public Comment: 
    Greg Streveler 
 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved to change the letter to 
   Resolution form.  
Seconded by: Council Member Taylor 

 
(Clerk’s Note: Mayor Mackovjak read the resolution.) 
 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Mackovjak, Nixon, Sunday, Taylor 
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

 
 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
3D



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

October 28, 2010 City Council Special Meeting 
Page 3 of 4 

 
 
 

Motion:  Council Member Taylor moved that the 5th whereas 
            the words “to the best of our knowledge” be inserted 
            after whereas.   
Seconded by: Council Member Lassiter 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Mackovjak, Nixon, Sunday, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

 
 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved that we adopt   
   Resolution 2010-26. 
Seconded by: Council Member Cacioppo 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Mackovjak, Nixon, Sunday, Taylor 
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

 
 
 
 C.  FY11-10NCO AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS       
       PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF THE SPECIAL BEACH   
       COMMITTEE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 

 
 

Public Comment:  None 
 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved that we publish  
   FY11-10NCO. 
Seconded by: Council Member Taylor 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Mackovjak, Nixon, Sunday, Taylor 
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
3D



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

October 28, 2010 City Council Special Meeting 
Page 4 of 4 

 
11. Staff Reports:  None 
 

12. City Council Reports 
 A.  Mayor’s Report:   
         B.  City Clerk’s Report:   
 

13. City Council Questions & Comments  

� Council Member Cacioppo will begin working on Fish Box  
     Tax Ordinance. 
� Council Member Taylor has been working on drafting   
 policies. 

 

14. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items:  None 
 
15.  Executive Session:  None 
 
16. Adjournment: 

With no further business before the Council the meeting was adjourned 
at 8:05PM. 
 
 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
3D



Gustavus Road Committee Tri-annual Report November 11, 2010 
 
Committee Activities for the past 4 months 
 New to the committee are Ed Bond , selected as chair and Amiee Youmans. 
Retained committee members are Marty Rogers, Joe Lassiter , Mike Taylor 
and Abigail Caulkin. Recently we have been meeting about every two weeks 
to get myself up to speed on the workings of the committee. We will 
continue with this schedule until I feel we are caught up on committee 
activities. Committee work progress has focused on Road Maintenance 
including upgrades, Road System Brushing, Halibut Road RFQ, 2010-2011 
Snow Removal Contract.  
 
Committee Activities for the next 4 months 
After repairs to the brush cutter are completed we will focus on finishing 
basic brushing of the right of way. A focus will be to work on management 
of the right of way. More brushing and some tree removal may need to take 
place as well as consideration of entry permits or some way to control privet 
land owners from encroachments and unauthorized construction. We are 
redeveloping the Halibut Road Project to encourage competitive bids. We 
will also focus on CIP monies we can apply for projects we can develop 
such as Rink Creek Bridge and the Goode River Culvert Replacement. We 
plan to purchase a digital camera out of road maintenance funds for 
documentation of maintenance issues, right of way encroachments. 
 
Budget Update 
Original encumbered funds Amended funds after Nov 2010 nco transfer 
Eq. maintenance $2750                                $2750     
Frieght  $1000                                         $1000                            
Payroll      $00                       $4000 
Road Maint.         $50000                                        $75000 
Snow Removal    $40000                                        $40000 
Insurance                   $00               $1000 
Supplies    $150                                   $150    
Telephone                $100       $100 
Total                    $94000                                       $124000 
 
Amended increases are $4000 payroll to have Paul Berry operate brush 
cutter. $10000 into Road Maint for brush cutting. $10000 into Road Maint 
for Halibut Road RFQ,  $5000 into Road Maint for Pit Clearing. $1000 
insurance for additional workman’s comp for Paul Berry.  

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
5B



 Current total expenses. See details of page 2 expense report. 
 
Recommended Counsel Actions 
1)Approve Glacier Bay Construction bid for 2010-2011 snow removal 
contract. 
2) Approve NCO funds transfer for the above stated projects. 
3) Consider a permit system for property owners to enter the right of way 
and ordinances that would need to accompany a system .  
4) A buy local policy for all city purchases.  

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
5B



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7A



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7A



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7A



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7A



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7A



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7A



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7A



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7B



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7B



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7B



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7B



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7B



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7B



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7B



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7B



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7B



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7B



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7B



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7B



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7B



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7B



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7B



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance FY11-10NCO 

Page 1 of 1 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance No. FY11-13NCO 

 
AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF  

THE ROAD COMMITTEE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 
Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2011 estimated expenditures have changed from 
the estimates in the approved budget. 
Section 3.  For the current fiscal year the budget is amended to reflect the changed 
estimates as follows: 

  
Budget Category     Amounts 

      Original Budget    Amended Budget Change 
 INCOME 
 Salmon Habitat Res. Project Income  $       0.00        $ 29,400.00     +$29,400.00 
            

EXPENSE 
Salmon Habitat Res. Project Exp.      $       0.00        $ 29,400.00     +$29,400.00 

  
  
 
Section 4. The budget is hereby amended as indicated and any portion of the 
approved budget inconsistent with this amendment is repealed. 

 Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by 
 the Gustavus City Council. 

 
 DATE INTRODUCED: November 11, 2010 

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: December 9, 2010 
 
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this __________ day of 
_______________, 2010. 
 
 
 

________________________________  
Jim Mackovjak, Mayor             
 
 
_________________________________ 
Attest: Kapryce Manchester, CMC 
City Clerk 

 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7C



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska  

Ordinance FY11-09 
Page 1 of 3 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance No. FY11-09 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS AMENDING CITY 
ORDINANCE SECTION 2.30.030 – REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETINGS. 
 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Classification: Code ordinance. 
 
Section 2. Section 2.30.030 of City ordinance shall be amended to read: 

(a.)   The City Council shall meet on the second Thursday of each 
month at 7:00 pm.  If the meeting so scheduled would occur on a 
holiday established by Alaska Statute 44.12.010, it shall be 
rescheduled to the following Thursday. If both would occur on 
holidays, each shall be rescheduled to the following Thursday. The 
City Council may by motion or otherwise change the date of a meeting 
as may be necessary or convenient.  

Section 2.30.030 Regular (General) City Council Meetings 
   (a)   The City Council shall meet for a regular meeting at 7:00 
p.m. on the second Thursday of each month. If a regular City 
Council meeting so scheduled is to take place on a holiday 
established by Alaska Statute 44.12.010, that meeting shall be 
rescheduled to take place at 7:00 p.m. on the third Thursday of 
that month.  If both the second and third Thursdays of a month 
are holidays (as defined above), the regular City Council meeting 
shall be rescheduled to 7:00 p.m. on the fourth Thursday of that 
month.  If the City Council regular October meeting is the first 
regular meeting after the results of a General Election have been 
certified, that meeting shall be held at 7:00 p.m. on the third 
Thursday of October. The City Council may by motion or 
otherwise change the date of a meeting as may be necessary or 
convenient. 

 
Section 3.    Effective Date: This ordinance becomes effective upon 
its adoption by the Gustavus City Council. 
 
DATE OF PUBLICATION:  November 11, 2010 
DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING:  December  9, 2010 
 
 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7D



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska  

Ordinance FY11-09 
Page 2 of 3 

PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this  
_______ day of ________________________, _______.            

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7D



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska  

Ordinance FY11-09 
Page 3 of 3 

__________________________________  
Jim Mackovjak, Mayor             
 
 
 
__________________________________           
Attest: Kapryce Manchester, CMC 
City Clerk  
 

 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7D



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 

Resolution 2010-27 
Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF GUSTAVUS, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION 2010-27 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS ESTABLISHING A 

$25.00 ANNUAL FEE FOR A CITY OF GUSTAVUS BUSINESS LICENSE 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Gustavus incurs substantial costs in 
administering City business licenses;  
 
WHEREAS, these costs include printing, postage and record keeping;  
  
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that an annual City 
business license fee of $25.00 is necessary to help offset the 
administrative costs; 
 
AND NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that as of January 1, 2011, 
for the calendar year 2011 and each subsequent year, an annual fee of 
$25.00 shall be charged for a City of Gustavus business license. 
 
  
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GUSTAVUS, this __________ day of __________________________, 2010. 
 

 
 

____________________________________     ______________________________________ 
Jim Mackovjak, Mayor                           Lou Cacioppo, Vice Mayor 
 
____________________________________     ______________________________________ 
Joe Lassiter, Council Member           Tim Sunday, Council Member 
 
____________________________________     ______________________________________ 
Melanie Lesh, Council Member       Karen Colligan-Taylor, Council Member 
 
____________________________________     ______________________________________ 
John Nixon, Council Member            Attest: Kapryce Manchester, CMC 
                                                 City Clerk  
 
 
 

 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7E



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 

Ordinance FY11-NCO 
Page 1 of 1 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance No. FY11-11NCO 

 
AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF 

LIBRARY BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 
 

Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2011 estimated expenditures have changed from 
the estimates in the approved budget. 
 
Section 3.  For the current fiscal year the budget is amended to reflect the changed 
estimates as follows: 

  
Budget Category     Amounts 

      Original Budget    Amended Budget Change 
 INCOME 
 Fundraising            $2000.00  $2341.00          +$341.00 
  
           

EXPENSE 
Supplies                  $2300.00         $2250.00      -$  50.00 
Contractual    $3708.00         $3948.00    +$240.00 

 Maintenance & Repair  $5243.00         $5053.00            -$190.00 
 Equipment              $500.00         $841.0             +$341.00 

  
 
Section 4. The budget is hereby amended as indicated and any portion of the 
approved budget inconsistent with this amendment is repealed. 

  
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by 
the Gustavus City Council. 

 
 DATE INTRODUCED: November 11, 2010 

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: December 9, 2010 
 
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this __________ day of 
_______________, 2009. 
 
 
________________________________  
Jim Mackovjak, Mayor             
 
 
_________________________________ 
Attest: Kapryce Manchester, CMC 
City Clerk 
 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7F



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7J



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7J



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7J



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7J



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7J



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7J



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7J



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7M



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7M



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance FY11-14NCO 

Page 1 of 1 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance No. FY11-14NCO 

 
AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF  

GVFD BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 
 
Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2011 estimated expenditures have changed from 
the estimates in the approved budget. 
 
Section 3.  For the current fiscal year the budget is amended to reflect the changed 
estimates as follows: 

  
Budget Category     Amounts 

      Original Budget    Amended Budget Change 
  
  
 
          EXPENSE 

Postage & Shipping  $   200.00        $             400.00   +$    200.00 
Stipend    $       2,500.00        $          2,300.00   -$     200.00 
 
Section 4. The budget is hereby amended as indicated and any portion of the 
approved budget inconsistent with this amendment is repealed. 

  
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by 
the Gustavus City Council. 

 
 DATE INTRODUCED: November 11, 2010 

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: December 9, 2010 
 
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this __________ day of 
_______________, 2010. 
 
 
 

________________________________  
Jim Mackovjak, Mayor             
 
 
_________________________________ 
Attest: Kapryce Manchester, CMC 
City Clerk 
 
 
 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7N



City Clerk
Typewritten Text
7O



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska  
Ordinance FY11-05NCO 

Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF GUSTAVUS, ALASKA 

ORDINANCE FY11-05NCO 

 

AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE 

AMENDMENT OF THE GCN BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 

 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Classification.  This is a Non-Code Ordinance 
 
Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2011 estimated expenditures have 
changed from the estimates in the approved budget. 
 
Section 3. For the current fiscal year the budget is amended to reflect 
the changed estimates as follows: 
 
 
Budget Category    Amounts 
    Original Budget   Amended Budget Change 
INCOME    
City Reserve   $15,000.00  $23,672.00  +$8,672.00 
TOTAL INCOME  $59,654.00  $68,326.00  +$8,672.00 
 
 
EXPENSE 
Capital Expense – Tower Construction 
     $20,000.00  $28,672.00  +$8,672.00 
TOTAL EXPENSE  $59,654 .00  $68,326.00  +$8,672.00 

 
 
Section 4. The budget is hereby amended as indicated and any portion 
of the approved budget inconsistent with this amendment is repealed. 
 
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its 
adoption by the Gustavus City Council. 
 
DATE INTRODUCED: October 14th, 2010 
DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: November 11th, 2010 
 
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this ___________ 
day of ___________________, 2010. 
 
 
_________________________________      ___________________________________ 

Jim Mackovjak, Mayor    Attest: Kapryce Manchester, CMC 

       City Clerk 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
8A



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska  
Ordinance FY11-06NCO 

Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF GUSTAVUS, ALASKA 

ORDINANCE FY11-06NCO 
 

AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE 
AMENDMENT OF THE GUSTAVUS VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT 

(GVFD) BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Classification.  This is a Non-Code Ordinance 

 
Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2011 estimated expenditures have 
changed from the estimates in the approved budget. 
 
Section 3. For the current fiscal year the budget is amended to reflect 
the changed estimates as follows: 
 
 
Budget Category    Amounts 
    Original Budget   Amended Budget Change 
INCOME    
Donations  $           0.00  $         13.00   + $      13.00 
Fundraising  $    1,046.00  $    3,282.00   + $ 2,236.00 
TOTAL INCOME $109,327.00  $111,576.00   + $ 2,249.00 
 
EXPENSE 
Fundraising  $    1,232.00  $    3,481.00   + $ 2,249.00 
TOTAL EXPENSE $109,327.00  $111,576.00   + $ 2,249.00 
 
 
Section 4. The budget is hereby amended as indicated and any portion 
of the approved budget inconsistent with this amendment is repealed. 
 
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its 
adoption by the Gustavus City Council. 
 
 
DATE INTRODUCED: October 14th, 2010 
DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: November 11th, 2010 
 
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this ___________ 
day of ___________________, 2010. 
 
 
_________________________________      ___________________________________ 

Jim Mackovjak, Mayor       Attest: Kapryce Manchester, CMC 

       City Clerk 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
8B



 
  City of Gustavus, Alaska 
  Ordinance FY11-07 
  Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF GUSTAVUS, ALASKA 

ORDINANCE NO. FY11-07 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS AMENDING SECTION 5.90.060(c), 
OF THE ELECTION PAMPHLETS ORDINANCE 

 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. Classification: This ordinance is of a permanent nature and is intended  

  to be part of the Gustavus municipal code. 

 

Section 2. Severability: If any provisions of this ordinance or any application   
  thereof to any person or circumstances is held invalid, the remainder of  
  this ordinance and its application shall not be affected thereby. 

 

Section 3. Purpose and findings: In the original 5.90.060(c) section, the pro and  
  con statements were due to the City Clerks at the same time the election 
  pamphlets were also due for distribution. More time is needed between  
  the deadline for receiving pro and con statements and the distribution of 
  the election pamphlets. This ordinance seeks to correct this situation by 
  making the pro and con statements due 5 days before the election  
  pamphlet distribution deadline. 

 

Section 4. Enactment: Now therefore be it enacted by the Gustavus City Council  
  that the following text in City ordinance 5.90.060(c)    
  Election Pamphlets – Pro and Con Statements be amended as follows.  
  Bolded items are additions, and strikethroughs are deletions.  

 

Section  5.90.060 Pro and Con Statements 

c. Pro and con statements must be received by the City Clerk at least 
30 35 days prior to the election. If a pro or con statement has not 
been received before the deadline, the election pamphlet shall 
contain the statement “No [pro/con] statement was received prior 
to election pamphlet distribution deadline.” 

 

Section 5. Effective Date: This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by  
  the Gustavus City Council. 

 
 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
8C



 
  City of Gustavus, Alaska 
  Ordinance FY11-07 
  Page 2 of 2 

DATE OF PUBLICATION:  October 14th, 2010 

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING:  November 11th, 2010 

 

 

PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this ________ day of 

 

 __________, 2010. 

 

 

____________________________________  ___________________________________ 

Jim Mackovjak, Mayor     Attest: Kapryce Manchester, CMC 

        City Clerk 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
8C



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska  

Ordinance FY11-08NCO 

Page 1 of 1

���������	
���	
����
���

���������������������

�

������������������������������	
���	
�������������������

���������������������������������	�����������
����

����������

�

����������������������	
���	
��������	������
�������
��

�

� !"#$��%� ����������	�
��������������#$��#&���'&"$($ ��

�

� !"#$��%� �
��	���������������
���������	���	����������	����������

����������
��	�����	���	������	�������
���������	��
�

� !"#$�)%� �
��	���������	�������������	��������	������������	
�������	�

	�������������	���	�������
��
�� �
�

�
!����	���	��
��� � � � "�
��	��
� � � � #��������!����	� �"�������!����	�� �������
$%�#&'�
'�����������
��		���������
� � � � (�)*+������� � (��*+�������� � ,(�-�+�������
'./'%0'�
/���
��� � (��������������� � (���*+������� � � ,(���*+�������
1
���&���	������� (�2�+������� � (�32+������� � � ,(��2+�������
$��������� � (��������������� � (����+������� � � ,(����+�������
�

�

�

� !"#$�*%� ��������	����������������������������	������������
�	�
��


��	�������
���������	����
����	��	���	��	������������	��������������
�

� !"#$�+%� '����	����4�	��������
������������
���������	������
���	��

��
�	�
�����	���5��	�������	���
�������
�
�����������	�����#�	
�����*	�+������
���������	��������������%
���������	�+������

�
/"00'4�����"//1#6'4����	���5��	�������	���
������	����77777777777�
����
��7777777777777777777+�������
�

�
777777777777777777777777777777777������77777777777777777777777777777777777�

8���&��9
�:�9+�&��
�� � � �"		��	 �;�������&������	��+��&��

� � � � � � ���	������9

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
8D



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance FY11-10NCO 

Page 1 of 1 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance No. FY11-10NCO 

 
AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF 

THE SPECIAL BEACH COMMITTEE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 

 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 

Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2011 estimated expenditures have changed from 
the estimates in the approved budget. 
Section 3.  For the current fiscal year the budget is amended to reflect the changed 
estimates as follows: 

  
Budget Category     Amounts 

      Original Budget    Amended Budget Change 
 INCOME 
 City Reserve               $       0.00        $      500.00     +$     500.00 
 TOTAL INCOME    $       0.00 $             500.00     +$     500.00 
           

EXPENSE 
Postage & Shipping   $       0.00        $      500.00     +$     500.00 

 TOTAL EXPENSE   $             0.00        $             500.00      +$     500.00 
  
 
Section 4. The budget is hereby amended as indicated and any portion of the 
approved budget inconsistent with this amendment is repealed. 

 Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by 
 the Gustavus City Council. 

 
 DATE INTRODUCED: October 28, 2010 

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: November 11, 2010 
 
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this __________ day of 
_______________, 2010. 
 
 

 
 
________________________________  
Jim Mackovjak, Mayor                   
 
 
__________________________________ 
Attest: Kapryce Manchester, CMC 
City Clerk 

 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
8E



1

Kapryce Manchester

From: Nathan Borson [nate@borson.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 9:43 PM
To: CityGCN
Cc: Jim Mackovjak (City Council); Kapryce Manchester
Subject: Request for conflict of interest determination

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Blue

Dear City Folks:

As you know, I have been working for a decade or so to promote a community-wide broadband network for Gustavus. As 
I begin the next round in this effort (re-design and CIP request) I realize I have multiple potential conflicts of interest in 
this matter and I wish to address these before proceeding.

Please analyze the following statement of potential conflicts and proposed resolutions and let me know whether the city 
concurs with my assessment and proposed action. I'm not sure who or how the city will make this determination; maybe 
your attorney needs to answer this question.

1) The city's interest
My best understanding is that the City of Gustavus, in accordance with the
2005 strategic plan, GCN advisory committee recommendations, results from a
2008 public survey conducted by DCCED, and 2010 majority vote in favor of city financing of broadband, seeks to 
further the public interest by promoting a community-wide broadband network to improve public health and safety, boost 
economic development, and enhance quality of life. The city has a minor secondary interest in keeping its operating 
expenses as low as possible by purchasing its Internet access from a provider who can deliver the best possible service at 
the lowest possible cost. Whether the city and public interest are best served by keeping the Internet provider public 
versus privatizing it is hotly debated.

2) My multiple financial interests
2a) I am one-third owner of Corvid Computing (Corvid), which administers the Gustavus Community Network (GCN) 
for the city under contract. The contract stipulates that Corvid perform certain customer service and account management 
functions in exchange for 9% of gross customer payments to GCN.
Corvid also seeks another contract to perform maintenance and operation of the network for another percentage of gross 
payments, but GCN has insufficient revenues to professionalize M&O, which are currently performed mostly on a 
volunteer basis by me and the other Corvid owners. GCN does pay Corvid for some upgrades and repairs on a case-by-
case basis.
2b) I have stated on several occasions that I would probably be involved with some entity submitting a bid or proposal to 
the city should an opportunity arise to either build a broadband network for the city or take over the community network 
from the city and expand broadband coverage as a private business.
2c) Should the city build a community-wide broadband network, there will likely be a business opportunity for project 
management or other non-construction consulting services for which Corvid might compete.

3) Potential conflicts between 1) and 2)
3a) Administering GCN in a manner that increases its revenues has a direct benefit to Corvid and me. Expanding GCN by 
building a community-wide broadband network could increase GCN revenues by a factor of 2 to 10. This would result in 
a corresponding increase in payments under the existing GCN administration contract, and would also allow GCN to 
professionalize maintenance and operations, resulting in another business opportunity for which Corvid would compete. 
Therefore, designing a broadband network, promoting it, and writing grant applications in my capacity as GCN co-
administrator has a potential direct and substantial ongoing financial benefit to Corvid and me.
3b) If efforts to design and fund a community-wide broadband network were fruitful, and if I were to compete for the 
business opportunity to build the network, I could receive substantial financial benefit from the one-time construction of 
the network.

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
10A



2

3c) If efforts to design and fund a community-wide broadband network were fruitful, and if I or Corvid were to compete 
for the business opportunity to manage the project, I could receive substantial financial benefit from the one-time 
construction of the network.

4) Proposed resolution of conflicts
4a) I propose no action to resolve conflict resulting from the GCN Administration contract with Corvid Computing 
because I do not see a conflict of interest in this case. The city and public interest are closely aligned with Corvid's and 
my financial interest in this regard -- we both potentially benefit from development a community-wide broadband 
network and professionalizing its maintenance and operations, and we both benefit from keeping the community network 
public. I propose to continue working on development of the broadband network on the city's behalf, including preparing 
CIP or other grant funding requests.
4b) I propose to declare that I will not compete to construct a broadband network because there is a conflict between 
designing and seeking funding for the network versus building it. Namely, I would have an incentive to design a network 
to maximize profit for the contractor building the network instead of designing to maximize the value to the public, and I 
would have an incentive to design the network I am best qualified to build. I also propose to declare that I would not 
compete to take over ownership of GCN if the city sought to privatize it because the prospect of owning the network 
constitutes an incentive to maximize that opportunity. Forgoing both opportunities also makes it possible for Corvid to 
represent the city to other vendors or contractors with whom it might otherwise compete to build a broadband network for 
the city or take over GCN. "I" in this sense means me as an individual, and also any business in which I have a financial 
interest.
4c) I propose no action to resolve conflict resulting from the potential opportunity to provide project management or 
other consulting services to the city of Gustavus. I do not see a conflict arising between work to design, promote and fund 
a broadband network, nor administering the network under the current contract, versus competing to provide project 
management services should that opportunity arise. Corvid would represent the city in a fiduciary capacity in all cases, 
would openly compete for the opportunity to manage the project, and has a negligible opportunity to advance its interests 
over the city or other parties in this case.

Sincerely,

Nate

Nathan Borson, Co-Owner
Corvid Computing
http://corvid.info
+1 (907) 697-2810
Download my VCard:
http://borson.net/nate.vcf/download 

City Clerk
Typewritten Text
10A

City Clerk
Typewritten Text




